Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 5:09 PM

To: Christine Yow

Cc: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); evelync.isp@gmail.com; Suhaimi Saidi
Subject: RE: DUCATI CASE : FBM387S

Dear Christine,
Our record OIC is May Chua.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Christine Yow [mailto:christine.yow@wearnes.com]

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 5:06 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; evelync.isp@gmail.com; Suhaimi
Saidi <suhaimisaidi8069@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: DUCATI CASE : FBM387S

Hi,
Which OIC, Thanks.

Christine Yow
Administrator
Body & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
V 249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935
D (65) 6430 4899

WEARNES Www.wearnesauto.com christine.yow@wearnes.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 4:54 pm
To: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com>




Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; evelync.isp@gmail.com; Suhaimi
Saidi <suhaimisaidi8069 @gmail.com>
Subject: FW: DUCATI CASE : FBM387S

Dear Christine,
We have submitted our report on 8/3/2019.
Please refer to First Capital ,their ref D18007806 MFSH

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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Christine Yow [mailto:christine.yow@wearnes.com]

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 4:43 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Evelyn Chan <evelync.isp@gmail.com>; Suhaimi Saidi <suhaimisaidi8069 @gmail.com>
Subject: DUCATI CASE : FBM387S

Dear OIC,
We hereby attach our LOD with supporting documents for your perusal.
Kindly revert with an offer soonest. Thank you.

* Please be informed that we are currently being deployed to Work From Home if DV needed please send via
softcopy will be greatly appreciate, thanks.

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



